TOWN OF MINNESOTT BEACH PLANNING BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
November 1, 2016 @ 6:00 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Adam Garfinkel, Richard Hughes, Pete Hall and Mac Rubel via phone.
MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT: Carolyn Braly - Town Manager, Mayor Josh Potter and Commissioner Tim Fowler

Mr. Garfinkel called the meeting to order and welcomed Mayor Potter and Commissioner Fowler to the meeting.
He called for any discussion or revision to the November 1, 2016 agenda. Mr. Hughes moved to accept the
agenda. All ayes.

Mr. Garfinkel called for any discussion or revision to August 2, 2016. PB meeting minutes. Mr. Rubel moved to
accept the minutes. All ayes.

Public Comments:. Commissioner Fowler thanked all members_for staying on.the Planning Board. He reported
that Dennis Humenik resigned for personal reasons. Commissioner Fowler said the planning board has not had
much on their agenda for the past year or so, but that is changing. He said the Board of Commissioners (BOC)
want the Planning Board to straighten out the confusing sections of the ordinances and bring their
recommendations to the BOC. He said we owe it to our town to have our rules easy to understand and to continue
the town as we know it and make the rules easily understood. Recently Arlington Place (AP) filed for a zoning
permit and RM & RMU issues arose and after much discussion, the permit was approved. Mayor Potter said the
‘Land-Use section-of the UDO-needs-to-be-looked-at-section-by: section-to-clarify-each. -He said-there are areas-of’
ambiguities that need to be addressed so all involved understand the intentions of the UDO. Mr. Garfinkel
thanked Mayor Potter and Commissioner Fowler for their input and said the Planning Board really wants to
accomplish the necessary changes in the best interest of the town.

Old Business Weed ordinance — Mr. Hughes passed out old deed restrictions that came with his lot (30 yrs ago)
which said all lots were to be kept well maintained. He presented them as an example. Mr. Hughes said Atty Ben
Hollowell said the restrictions were still in effect, but if they had not been enforced it would be difficult to enforce
them. Mr. Hughes said he was concerned about who would determine what is and what is not well maintained.
Mr. Hall said this is an associational document and they tend to be stricter than town ordinances and are enforced
by the association. Mayor Potter said the town did have an ordinance that required all lots to be maintained but it
was amended in 2009 to include only lots with a structure/building on them. Mayor Potter said that the town can
write a letter, under ordinance, to the owners of lots to mow their lots June 1, August 1 and October 1. Planning
Board could recommend to reinstate the old ordinance. Mr. Hughes asked if the ordinance was amended to
include all vacant lots would there be a distinction between wooded lots or cleared lots? He also asked who
would determine which lots had to be cleared. Mayor Potter said that would have to be defined. Once a lot has
been cleared and been improved on, then that lot would have to be maintained. An unimproved lot could be left
as is. Mr. Hughes suggested this business be investigated further. Town Manager said she would find the old
ordinance and furnish everyone a copy. Mr. Garfinkel said if there has been some improvement would that
trigger off the need to maintained to the same level and it would be necessary to limit the amount of discretion
involved in the maintenance of a vacant lot. He said it would be a good idea to impose some type of measurement
that.can-be utilized: - density- of trees-or-underbrush. Mr. Rubel cautioned-about-how-much-the town-wanted-to -get
involved with the maintenance of vacant lots.



New Business:

1.

RMU - possible changes as suggested by Attorney Hicks — Mr. Garfinkel referred to the email
sent by Mr. Hicks in which he said the recent court ruling is not binding to us but could be used
as “reinforcement” if this specific issue were facing Minnesott-Beach. Mr. Rubel said-the size of
a single-family house was the issue not the lot size. He said AP is looking for individual
attached multi-family units. Mr. Hall said he’s not sure the residents want a multi-family units
next to their single-family lot. He said he does not see a common wall with the multi-family
units in AP. Mr. Garfinkel asked if there is a property owner association. Mr. Hall said there is
a property owners’ association, but currently the developers are the majority membership. Mr.
Hall said it would 2030 before the homeowners would take over the association.

Mr: Rubel said the issue of lot size underthe RMU is problematic. There-is an-approved-
master plat and master plan: there is no minimum lot size or density issue outside of an average
4 single family homes per acre. The issue of lot size is problematic because we are dealing with
averages. There is nothing that can be done with lots already approved for 1% and 2™ phases and
the approved master plan. Mr. Garfinkel asked if attached structures required a common wall
and common roofline, would a common a corner be enough? Mr. Rubel said what AP was
trying to do was have separate entities tied together is loosely as possible but are single family
quasi-attached. Mr. Hall said he thought the town had a minimum sq. footage and limits the days
someone can remain in one of the units. Mr. Hall said AP is putting out declarations to amend
all of this. Mayor Potter said AP cannot change the master plan by declarations. The developer
does not have the power to violate the master plan or the town’s ordinances.

Commissioner Fowler said the Board of Commissioners is asking the Planning Board to
update, simplify and change the rules so they are easier to understand. Arlington Place is not the
only development that would affected. There is Wayfarer’s Cove and the South Lake property
that could come into play in the future. If you want attached houses, then define attached
specifically and if you do not want attached units, then make that recommendation. Mayor
Potter said there are two guiding principles for land use and zoning ordinances are to “preserves
the character of the neighborhood and to maintain property values.” Mayor Potter advised the
Planning Board that Mr. William Conklin, owner of Lot 62C Mill Creek Drive, has approached
the town to rezoned his property to multi-family and has been advised he has to apply with the
town to rezone. Mr. Garfinkel said the board would have to determine what was in the best

interest of the town and AP residents. Mr. Rubel said the ordinances in general are working

pretty well. He said the planning board needs to address the RMU, specifically the multi-family
piece of that. Mayor Potter asked if the only multifamily lots in AP are on Mill Creek? Mr.
Rubel said yes. Mayor Potter asked if the use of the land had to be in the master plan to which
Mr. Rubel answered yes. And the plat approvals they’ve gotten are theoretically consistent with
that master plan. Mayor Potter said the 3 multifamily lots on Mill Creek have all been approved
by the zoning administrator and are history. Mayor Potter said the only other places on the
Master Plan for multifamily are for Townhouse and Condos on the southeast side of the property
near the marina.

Mayor Potter said the board needs to clean up UDO 151.373. Mr. Garfinkel said the
board also needs to clarify the ordinances on what any future multifamily units would look like
or how attached. Mr. Rubel said his understanding is the RM is the standard for the town for
building multifamily units except where there are expressed differences in the minimum sq.
footages in RMU are required to be in conformity with the RM. Mayor Potter said the town has
traditionally applied RM to multifamily dwellings in AP: 151.164 and single family lots RM'is
applied by whatever the size lot it is, R15 or R20. Mayor Potter said the board needs to clarify



151.164 in RM the sq. footage for multifamily which is not addressed in an RMU 151.168. Mr.
Rubel said because the sq. footage is not mentioned in RMU the sq. footage requirements for an
RM apply as requirements for an RMU. Commissioner Fowler said that needs to be
documented, so there’s no question. Mayor Potter said 151.168 K needs to be nailed down! It is
open to debate because it is not stated in detail. Commissioner Fowler said this is the task to be
undertaken and get interested parties involved early, before a hearing. Mr. Garfinkel said the
board needs to get the basic wording and information in place before inviting input from others.
Mr. Rubel said townhouses are not addressed in the RM or RMU and they need to be. Mayor
Potter said the only RMU district is Arlington Place. 151.168 needs to be all inclusive. Mr.
Garfinkel said the board’s goal is to focus on cleaning up the language of the UDO so all
requirements in each zoning district are easily understood by all parties. Mr. Rubel said we need
to be aware of Arlington Place’s Phase IIT (high density) coming up in the future so the town
needs to firm up the zoning regulations. Mayor Potter said the board represent and protect all of
the single-family property owners in AP, not just the developer. Mr. Garfinkel said the board’s
assignment for the next meeting is to be familiar with 151.168 and how to make it more
comprehensive and a stand-alone ordinance

. Update Zoning Permit Application to include “Square Footage.” Mr. Garfinkel asked for
approval from the board for this administrative addition. It was approved.

. Under definitions 151.037: reference made to 151.197 (E) (15) after Off Frame Modular Home
and On Frame Modular Home definitions as it is after "Mobile or Manufactured Home"
definition. Mr. Hall said we need proper clarification of what a modular home is and what a
mobile home is and off frame and on frame definition that is not referenced to the zoning.
Mayor Potter said the definitions need to be referenced to the zoning ordinance 151.197 E. Mr.
Garfinkel reiterated the need to adding definitions and making references to each and presenting
to commissioners.

"Planned Unit Development" as referenced to Wayfarer’s Cove was rescinded August, 2014.
Mr. Rubel recommended the PUD should to be removed completely and grandfather in the
Links. Mr. Garfinkel questioned if the Links wanted to do something in the future, how would
that be handled. Commissioner Fowler said the old document would be available for reference
would encompass sections 151.390-151.399 and removing the definition as well.

Commissioner Fowler said he would rewrite the format that the Planning Board will use
to present recommendations to the Board of Commissioners. Commissioner Fowler also said
the Board of Commissioners wanted these updates by their April meeting.

Mr. Garfinkel announced the next Planning Board meeting would be December 6, 2016 at
6:00pm at the Townhall. He asked all to be familiar with the ordinances discussed. Mayor
Potter restated the UDO sections 151.168 and 151.370-377 cover all of the language for an
RMU. Mr. Garfinkel thanked everyone for their support.

Mr. Hughes moved to adjourn. All ayes.




